
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR BIDS 

Annual Roadway Striping Services 
RFB  22BCP10E 

 

November 1, 2022 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

Notice to Respondents: 

This addendum will be considered a part of Bastrop County’s Request for Bids for Annual Roadway Striping 
Services. Where provisions of this addendum differ from those of the original Request for Bids, this 
addendum will govern.  

ACKNOWLEDGED  
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________    ___________________________________    _____________ 
Printed Name of Respondent               Authorized Signature          Date  
 
 
 
RETURN ONE COPY SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE 
WITH YOUR SEALED BID. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR 
RESPONSE FROM CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD. 
 
 

 



 
 

ITEMS FOR ADDENDUM #1: 
 
 

Q. Will bid results be read aloud to public on Nov 4? 

A. Yes 
 
Q. Please confirm Bastrop County does not allow electronic bids? 

A. Electronic bids are NOT accepted 
 
 
Q. How will the County determine low bid considering bidders will only be providing unit rates? 

A. Bastrop County will award a contract to the most responsive and 
best value bidder.  
 
 
Q. What estimated quantities will be used to determine low bid? 

A. Bastrop County will review all bid prices and make a determination 
based on all prices for lowest potential project cost.  
 
 
Q. For bid item 16, does the County anticipate striping one or multiple roads per Call Out? 

A. Bastrop County anticipates compiling multiple areas and roadways 
for a single call out. 
 
 
Q. Appendix A.5.5 states Contractor will provide Bastrop County a written estimate. Will the County 
provide estimated footages when work order is generated? 

A. Bastrop County will provide the project area and estimated footage, 
however the awarded contractor is expected to provide an estimate 
based on a project site evaluation. 
 
 
Q. Does the County anticipate the work orders to consist of Restriping, New stripe on new surfaces, or 
Reconfiguration of existing pavement markings? 

A. Combination 
 


